Budget Hearing

U.S.D. # 227 Board of Education held a Budget Hearing on August 5, 2013, at 6:45 p.m. Board members in attendance were: Bill Carr, Michael Cossman, Scott Bradford, Brit Hayes, Brenda Shelton and Roy Hargadine. Administrators in attendance were Doug Chaney and Dexter Leach. Others attending: Christina Cohoon

August 2013 MINUTES

U.S.D. # 227 Board of Education met August 5, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. for the Regular Board Meeting. Board members in attendance were: Bill Carr, Roy Hargadine, Brit Hayes, Scott Bradford, Michael Cossman and Brenda Shelton. Administrators in attendance were Doug Chaney and Dexter Leach. Others attending: Christina Cohoon.

- 1. Brit Hayes (Scott Bradford) motion to approve agenda with the addition of 4D Out of District Applications and 5C Student Aide. Motion carried.
- 2. Roy Hargadine (Michael Cossman) motion to approve July minutes as written. Motion carried.
- 3. There were no comments from patrons.
- 4. Bill Carr (Scott Bradford) motion to approve the budget as presented. Motion carried.
- 5. Superintendent Chaney updated the board on the progress of different projects occurring at the schools over the summer. The new gym and the auditorium have been painted and the painters are finishing up on the doors and trim. The auditorium seats are scheduled to be delivered around August 9th. The lighting at the football field has been moved.
- 6. Brit Hayes (Michael Cossman) motion to handle the monies for the local scholarships. Motion carried.
- 7. Principal Leach informed the Board that practice for the fall sports will begin August 19, 2013. Orientation for students and new teachers will take place on August 16, 2013.
- 8. The board discussed the request from a student to be an aide for a local business. It was decided that the request would be denied.
- 9. Superintendent Chaney informed the board that open house would be August 21st this year from 6 pm-7:30 pm. The high school cheerleaders will be serving food on that night at the grade school.
- 10. Superintendent Chaney informed the board that the activity bus is scheduled to be back anytime.
- 11. Scott Bradford (Brenda Shelton) motion to accept Mason Salmans as high school assistant football coach, Erika Craghead as high school cross country coach and Levi Salmans as jr. high head boys basketball coach for the 2013-2014 school year. Motion carried.

- 12. Brit Hayes (Michael Cossman) motion to increase hourly pay by \$.30 per hour. Motion carried.
- 13. Bill Carr (Roy Hargadine) motion to settle negotiations by adding 3% to the base and giving a step down to teachers and by making the Jr. Class Sponsor a 10% supplemental to be split between the Jr. Class Sponsors. Motion carried.
- 14. Brit Hayes (Scott Bradford) motion to change the Technology Manager supplemental from 10% to 15% of the base. Motion carried. 5-1 with Bill Carr abstaining.
- 15. Bill Carr (Brit Hayes) motion to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.
- 16. Scott Bradford (Brenda Shelton) motion to adjourn. 8:14 p.m.

